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Consent Item 7 
  

TO:     East Bay Community Energy Board of Directors  
  
FROM:   Nick Chaset, Chief Executive Officer   
  
SUBJECT:   Contracts Entered into  
  
DATE:    December 18, 2019  
________________________________________________________________________  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accept the CEO’s report on contracts entered into between November 13, 2019 and December 
13, 2019. 
 
Legal Services Agreements Authorized under Resolution R-2019-24 (July 17, 2019 Board 
Meeting) “Approve Legal Services Agreement from certain law firms”; 

 
1. C-2019-102, Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati (San Francisco, CA), Second Amendment 
to Legal Services Agreement for services related to power procurement, amended to add 
$150,000 to the not to exceed amount through June 30, 2020. 
 

Other Agreements; 
 
2. C-2019-99, Bay Area News Group (San Jose, CA), Consulting Services Agreement for 
advertising services not to exceed $40,000 through December 31, 2020. 
 
3. C-2019-101, Bentham Paulos (Berkeley, CA), First Amendment to the Consulting 
Services Agreement for strategic communications services, amended to add $50,000 to the 
not to exceed amount through June 30, 2020. 
 
4. C-2019-103, Crossborder Energy (Berkeley, CA). First Amendment to the Consulting 
Services Agreement for expert witness services, amended to add $1,500 to the not to 
exceed amount thorough June 30, 2020. 

 
 

 
 
 


